
 

SCFPD Agenda 2/15/2024 - Page 1 

 

                                                  Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
 3324 Topeka Street 

 Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 

Email: admin@scfpd.us 
Www.scfpd.us 

 
 

Greg Bernardi 
President 

BOS District 1 

Steven Stanfield 
Vice President 
BOS District 1 

Jonathan Goulding 
Director 

BOS District 2 

Charles E. Neal 
Director 

Riverbank 

Brandon Rivers 
Director 

Waterford 
 

AGENDA  

Thursday, February 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
 REGULAR AND CLOSED SESSION MEETING OF THE  

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 

(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   

 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

President Bernardi 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Bernardi 

3. INVOCATION 

 

Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church   

 

4. ROLL CALL 

Board President:  Bernardi 

Board Vice President: Stanfield 

Director:   Goulding 

Director:   Neal 

Director:   Rivers 

 

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda. 

 

 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – Declaration by Board of Director members who 

may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time. 

 

 

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

mailto:admin@scfpd.us
http://www.scfpd.us/
http://www.scfpd.us/


 

SCFPD Agenda 2/15/2024 - Page 2 

 

Item 7.A:  Employee Recognition of Years of Service 

 

Item 7.B:  New Hires/Promotions/Retiree Announcements 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 

under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  

California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 

the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 

54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 

directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 

 

ACTION CALENDAR 
 

9. CONSENT ITEMS- All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be 

enacted upon by one motion unless otherwise requested by an individual Board Member or public for 

special consideration.  

 

Item 9.A: Minutes of the January 18, 2024, Board of Directors Regular Meeting. 

 

 Recommendation:  Approve Minutes of January 18, 2024, by 

Consent Action 

 

Item 9.B: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) – January 2024 

 

   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action 

 

Item 9.C:  Acceptance of Financial Reports – January 2024 

 

   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action  

 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

 

No Discussion Items scheduled. 

 

11. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

No Public Hearing Items scheduled. 

 

12. ACTION ITEMS  

 

Item 12.A: Consideration to Approve the proposal by Harris & Associates to perform 

a District wide Parcel Audit.  

Recommendation:  The board Approve the Audit Proposal by 

Harris & Associates in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00 to perform a 

District wide Parcel Audit. 

 



 

SCFPD Agenda 2/15/2024 - Page 3 

 

 

13. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

1. Correspondence –  

 

No Correspondence items.  

 

2. Written Staff Reports –  

 

Item 13.2.A: Monthly Call Log 

Item 13.2.B:   Training 

Item 13.2.C:   Local 3399 

 

3. Verbal Reports – 

Item 13.3.A:   Fire Chief – Monthly Verbal Board Report  

Item 13.3.B:    Capital Improvements – (Bernardi/Stanfield) 

Item 13.3.C:   Finance – (Goulding/Neal) 

Item 13.3.D:    Personnel – (Rivers/Stanfield)  

Item 13.3.E:  Fire Advisory with Modesto Fire Dept.- (Goulding/Bernardi) 

 

4.  Directors Comments – At this time, Board Members may verbally make individual 

announcements, report briefly on their activities, or request an item be place on a future agenda. 
 

 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

  

Item 14.A: Conference with Legal Counsel- Anticipated Litigation:   

• Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of 
subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 (1 case) 

 

Item 14.B: Conference with Labor Negotiators pursuant to Government Code Section 

54957.6 

• Agency Designated Representative: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief   

1. Employee Organization: Local 3399 

2. Employee Organization: Battalion Chiefs  

3. Employee Organization: Unrepresented  

 

15. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

 

 

16. CLOSED SESSION REPORT  

 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

SCFPD Agenda 2/15/2024 - Page 4 

 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the SCFPD Board of Directors is March 21, 2024, at 6:00 

p.m. in the Station 26 Meeting Room, located at 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA. 

 

 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

I, Jessica Sousa, Clerk of the Board of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, do hereby 

declare the foregoing agenda for the Regular and Closed Session meetings of the Board of Director 

has been posted at the Administrative Offices, District website of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire 

Protection District at least 72 hours prior to the meeting date and will also be posted at each of the 

District Fire Stations. 

 

Dated: February 12, 2024       Time: 3:00 p.m. 

 

 

Jessica Sousa /s/ 

Jessica Sousa 

Board Clerk 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 

assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Board Clerk at (209) 869-7470 or boardclerk@scfpd.us 

Notification 72 hours prior to meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangement to ensure 

accessibility to this meeting.  

mailto:boardclerk@scfpd.us


 

 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
 3324 Topeka Street 

 Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 

Email: admin@scfpd.us 
Www.scfpd.us 

 
 

Jonathan Goulding 
President 

BOS District 2 

Brandon Rivers 
Vice President 

Waterford 

Gregory 
Bernardi 
Director 

BOS District 1 

Charles E. Neal 
Director 

Riverbank 

Steven 
Stanfield 
Director 

BOS District 1 
 

 
MINUTES  

Thursday, January 18, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District met this date at 6:00 p.m. in 

the Station 26 Meeting Room with President Goulding presiding and calling the 

meeting to order. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board President Goulding.  

 

3. INVOCATION 

 

 

4. ROLL CALL 

 

Board Clerk Called the roll: 

 

Present: 

President:    Goulding 

Vice President:   Rivers  

Director:   Bernardi 

Director:   Stanfield 

Director:    Neal – present at 6:12 PM 

 

Absent: 

Director:   Neal 

mailto:admin@scfpd.us
http://www.scfpd.us/
http://www.scfpd.us/


 

 

 

Staff Present: 

Fire Chief:   Tietjen 

District Attorney:  Joanna Gin representing BBK Law 

Clerk:    Sousa 

Deputy Chief:   Bray 

   

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda. 

 
Motion by Vice President Rivers, seconded by Director Bernardi to approve the 
agenda. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.  

 
AYES:  4 Directors: Goulding, Rivers, Bernardi, Stanfield 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 1 Director: Neal 

 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – Declaration by Board of Director members who 

may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time. 

None was declared. 

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

Chief Tietjen acknowledged the following; 

      Employee Years of Service – January 

• Battalion Chief Josh Tucker – 22 Years 

• Battalion Chief Scott Burke – 1 Year SCFPD (25 Total) 

• Fire Inspector Craig Peterson – 6 Years  

• Captain Shawn Ehrenberg – 16 Years 

• Captain Evan Bennett – 14 Years 

• Captain Michael Crabtree – 3 Years 

• Captain Austin Lunde – 3 Years  

• Captain Joeseph Zurilgen – 1 Year 

• Engineer Byron Baker – 3 Years 

• Engineer Dylan Foster – 3 Years  

• Engineer Cody Wessels – 3 Years 

• Firefighter Josh Leslie – 16 Years 

• Firefighter Jordan Abreu – 3 Years 

• Engineer Shawn Summers – 3 Years  

January Employee Promotions:  

• Scott Burke – Battalion Chief  

• Byron Baker – Engineer 

• Ciera Sansing – Fire Inspector 

 

 



 

 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS - The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 

under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  

California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 

the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 

54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 

directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 

 

• No Public Comments  

 

9. CONSENT ITEMS  

 

Item 9.A: Minutes of the December 21, 2023, Board of Directors Regular Meeting. 

 

Item 9.B: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) – December 2023 

 

Item 9.C:  Acceptance of Financial Reports – December 2023  

 
Motion by Director Stanfield, seconded by Director Vice President Rivers to approve the 
consent calendar. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.  

 
AYES:  4 Directors: Goulding, Rivers, Bernardi, Stanfield  
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 1 Director: Neal 

 

 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

No Discussion Items  

 

11. PUBLIC HEARING 

No Public Hearing Items 
 

12. ACTION ITEMS 

   

  Item 12.A: Consideration to Approve Resolution 2024-01, Authorizing the 

Appointment of Jessica Sousa to fill the role as Clerk of the Board.   

    

    Action:  Motion by Director Bernardi, seconded by Vice President Rivers. The 
Board Approved the appointment of Jessica Sousa to fill the role as 
Clerk of the Board 4/0/0/1.  

 
  AYES:  4 Directors: Goulding, Rivers, Bernardi, Stanfield  
  NOES: 0 Director:  
  ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    

ABSENT: 1 Director: Neal 



 

 

 

Item 12.B: Nomination and Election of 2024 Board Officers: President, Vice 

President, District Treasurer, and Clerk of the Board.  

    Action:  The following nominations were made for the position of Board 
President, Vice President, District Treasurer, and Clerk of the Board.  

 

• President: Gregory Bernardi 

• Vice President: Steven Stanfield 

• District Treasurer: Brittney Withrow, Administrative 
Assistant III 

• Clerk of the Board: Jessica Sousa, Administrative 
Assistant III 

  Elections were passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.  
 

  AYES:  4 Directors: Goulding, Rivers, Bernardi, Stanfield 
  NOES: 0 Director:  
  ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    

ABSENT: 1 Director: Neal  

Item 12.C: Nomination and Election of 2024 Committee Members and District 

Representatives.  

    Action:  The following nominations were made for Capital Improvements, 
Finance, Personnel, and Fire Advisory Committee. Decision to keep 
committees as is currently. Motion by Director Bernardi, seconded 
by Vice President Rivers. 4/0/0/1.  

 

• Capital Improvements Committee: Stanfield/Bernardi 

• Finance: Goulding/Neal 

• Personnel: Rivers/Stanfield 

• Fire Advisory Committee: Goulding/Bernardi  
 
  AYES:  4 Directors: Goulding, Rivers, Bernardi, Stanfield 
  NOES: 0 Director:  
  ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    

ABSENT: 1 Director: Neal 

 
Item 12.D: Consideration to Approve the Agreement between Jocelyn E. Roland, 

Ph.D., ABPP Psychologist, hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”, and 

the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District hereinafter referred to 

as the “Agency”. 

    Action:  Motion by Director Stanfield, seconded by Vice President Rivers. The 
Board Approved 5/0/0/0.  

 
  AYES:  5 Directors: Goulding, Rivers, Bernardi, Stanfield, 
       Neal 
  NOES: 0 Director:  
  ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    

ABSENT: 0 Director:  

 



 

 

Item 12.E: Discussion of and Consideration to Approve the Mid-Year Budget 

Revisions. 

    Action:  Motion by Director Bernardi, seconded by Director Neal. The Board 
Approved the Mid-Year Budget Revisions. 5/0/0/0.  

 
  AYES:  5 Directors: Goulding, Rivers, Bernardi, Stanfield, 
       Neal 
  NOES: 0 Director:  
  ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    

ABSENT: 0 Director: 

 

Item 12.F: Discussion of and Consideration to Approve Deputy Chief Bray’s 

Contract.  

    Action:  Motion by Director Bernardi, seconded by Director Stanfield. The 
Board Approved Deputy Chief Bray’s contract.  5/0/0/0.  

 
  AYES:  5 Directors: Goulding, Rivers, Bernardi, Stanfield, 
       Neal 
  NOES: 0 Director:  
  ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    

ABSENT: 0 Director:  

 

 

13. COMMUNICATIONS 

Item 13.3.A – Fire Chief’s Verbal Report 

- Chief Tietjen provided a verbal report for the month of December.  

Item 13.3.B – Capital Improvements 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.3.C – Finance Committee 

- No Report Given 

Item 13.3.D – Personnel Committee 

- No Report Given 

Item 13.3.E – Fire Advisory Committee with Modesto Fire Department 

- No Report Given 

Item 13.4 - Directors Comments 

- Director Bernardi congratulated Deputy Chief Bray and Battalion Chief Burke and 

others on their recent promotions. He also congratulated everyone on their work 

anniversaries. He thanked Andy Heath for the through work on the Mid-Year Budget.   

- Vice President Rivers congratulated Deputy Chief Bray and Battalion Chief Burke 

and others on their recent promotion. He also thanked Andy Heath for his work on 

the Mid-Year Budget presentation he did.  

 



 

 

 

 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

 

Item 14.A: Conference with Legal Counsel- Anticipated Litigation:   

• Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of 
subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 (1 case) 

 

Item 14.B: Conference with Labor Negotiators: 

• Agency Designated Representative: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief   

• Employee Organization: Local 3399 

 

15. CLOSED SESSION - Report 

Closed session began at 7:25 pm and ended at 8:00 pm with no reportable action.  
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business the Board adjourned at 8:00 pm.  

 
 

ATTEST:       

 

Jessica Sousa /s/                      
Jessica Sousa, Clerk of the Board   

 



























 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
TO:  President and Members of the Board of Directors 
FROM:  Deputy Chief Clint Bray  
SUBJECT: SCFPD Parcel Audit 2024 
DATE:         February 15, 2024    
         

 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District is looking to enter a professional service contract with  
Harris & Associates for a District wide parcel audit. Harris & Associates recently completed a parcel audit for 
Oakdale Fire Protection District and identified over $50,000 in lost revenue for the District. This revenue from 
the parcel assessment is ongoing and has tremendous impact to the budget long term. The last parcel audit for 
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire District was completed in 2008 so we anticipate there will be areas we are not 
collecting the correct amount for the assessment.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The goal of the parcel audit is to ensure correct rates are being applied to the properties within the District’s 
boundaries. The use of a third party to verify the rates will ensure the assessment is applied as required in the 
Direct Assessment Engineer’s report. The performance of the work will take between six to nine months.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Cost estimate of “Time and Materials, Not to Exceed $40,000” to be included in the proposal.  This protects both 
the District and Harris & Associates.  If we get close to the Not to Exceed amount and are not complete, we will 
bring it to the District/Board’s attention and provide an estimated additional amount/time to complete.   
Harris & Associates will not exceed the $40k without written permission to proceed. We are confident the 
parcels that are located which we are not collecting for will cover the cost of the $40,000 audit and bring 
additional ongoing revenue to the budget.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
District staff recommends the board authorize the proposal from Harris & Associates to perform a District wide 
Parcel Audit.  
 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us 
 

  

http://www.scfpd.us/


 

 
101 Progress, Suite 250, Irvine, CA 92618 ◼  (949) 655-3900   ◼   WeAreHarris.com 

February 8, 2024 

Mr. Greg Bernardi 
President, Board of Directors 
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT - PARCEL AUDIT  

Mr. Bernardi/Board of Directors, 

Harris & Associates (“Harris”) appreciates the opportunity to work with the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection 
District (the “District”) to perform a parcel audit of the District’s fire assessment.  This proposal includes our 
qualifications and experience, scope of work, staffing, references, and estimated fees. The Harris team has 
assisted public agencies with more than 500 annual financial proceedings while working with more than 100 public 
agencies throughout California.  This experience includes parcel audits, formations, administration and 
restructuring of districts throughout the State.  Our staff have a thorough understanding of Proposition 218 and 
the requirements to comply with Article XIII D.  As your partner, our team offers the following advantages: 

Experience. Our team has consistently demonstrated its ability to respond to the needs of our clients.  Our 
Municipal + Finance District team has decades of experience having assisted agencies throughout California and 
Nevada on a variety of public finance projects over the last 20 years.  This has included the audit, formation, and 
administrating of financing districts, including fire assessments. Our team’s experience and knowledge 
contributed to the successful completion of a district-parcel audit for the Oakdale Fire Protection District where 
our team identified additional revenue for the District.  Our Project Manager, Rick Clark, has over 29 years of 
assessment district administration experience consulting to cities, counties and special districts throughout the 
State of California. 

Commitment to the Client. Harris has a track record of providing consistent quality services to our clientele with 
over 25 years of combined experience. Our clients trust our work because we have delivered what they need, 
when they need it and have demonstrated accuracy and attention to detail. We are committed to providing the 
same high level of service to the District that has built our reputation.  
 
Responsive team that seamlessly integrates with the Agency. Our team has consistently demonstrated our ability 
to serve the needs of our clients, which is shown by the years of experience in special district formation, 
administration, and other support services. For Stanislaus Consolidated Fire, this means you’ll benefit from our 
direct knowledge of having performed this exact same task with other Agencies. 
 
 



101 Progress, Suite 250, Irvine, CA 92618 ◼  (949) 655-3900   ◼   WeAreHarris.com 

THE HARRIS TEAM 

• Project Manager – Rick Clark has more than 29 years of experience in public finance 
and in-depth knowledge of Proposition 218. He has comprehensive experience in special 
district formation, developing funding strategies to meet public agency and constituents’ 
needs, and implementing those strategies. As project manager, Rick will have 
responsibility for the development and review of deliverables. He will coordinate project 
team activities, participate in key meetings and calls, and manage the project schedule 
and budget.   
 
 
• Project Director– Donna Segura is a Director of in our Municipal and District Finance 
team and leads the district formation and administration team.  She has over 23 years 
of special district formation and administration experience consulting to cities, counties 
and special districts throughout the State of California.  She has assisted agencies with 
the analysis of special benefit from various types of improvements, in accordance with 
the requirements of Article XIIID of the California State Constitution (Proposition 218).  
She has also performed formation and annual administration services for Mello-Roos 
Community Facilities Districts, and various other fee and special tax districts.  
 

• Assessment Engineer–Alison Bouley, PE, will serve as the Assessment Engineer and 
Project Director on the project. Mrs. Bouley is a registered engineer and is Vice 
President of our Municipal and District Finance team.  She has 23 years of experience in 
managing the programming and financing of infrastructure improvements consulting to 
cities, counties and special districts throughout the State.  She has assisted agencies 
with the analysis of special benefit from various types of improvements, in accordance 
with the requirements of Article XIII D of the California State Constitution (Proposition 
218).  She will be in “responsible charge” as required by Section 4(b) of Article XIIID of 
the State Constitution, which requires that “all assessments be supported by a detailed 
engineer’s report prepared by a registered professional engineer certified by the State of California.” Ultimately, 
Mrs. Bouley will serve as the licensed professional who will oversee authorship of and sign the Engineer’s Report. 

 
• Deputy Project Manager– Francisco Rojas, will serve as deputy project manager, 
working closely with the project director and project manager.  Francisco has more than 
eight years of experience in administration, three and a half of those directly in municipal 
finance district administration and formations. Specifically, Francisco has direct 
experience administrating Special assessments and Non-Ad Valorem Property Assessed 
Clean Energy assessments. He specializes in special assessment reporting and 
administration. This experience along with his strong communication and analytic skills 
enables Francisco to effectively work closely with clients and perform well on Special 
Assessments that require a high level of detail and analysis. 
 
The project team will be supported by additional members of Harris’ Municipal and District Finance team as 
needed. 

  



101 Progress, Suite 250, Irvine, CA 92618 ◼  (949) 655-3900   ◼   WeAreHarris.com 

PROJECT EXPERIENCE 

Harris is an industry leader in providing public finance services, including formation of special tax districts and 
assessment districts to public agencies in California.  We have helped public agencies throughout the State form 
special districts to fund a wide range of services.  Members of our project team have formed and administered 
fire suppression assessments for more than 20 fire agencies, including: 

• Fire Suppression Assessment, Rough and Ready Fire Protection District 

• Fire Suppression Assessment, City of Millbrae 

• Peardale-Chicago Park Fire Protection District 

• Fire Suppression Assessment, Mariposa County 

• Nevada County Consolidated Fire District 

• Fire Services Special Tax, County of Los Angeles Fire Department 

• Fire Suppression Assessment, Rohnert Park 

• Fire Suppression Assessment, El Cerrito 

• Citywide Fire Suppression Assessment, Indio 

• Citywide Fire Suppression Assessment, Morgan Hills 

• Fire Suppression Assessment, Glendale Fire Department 

• Fire Suppression Assessment, Hesperia 

• Fire Suppression Assessment, North County Fire Protection District 

• Fire Suppression Assessment, San Miguel Fire Protection District 

Following are some example Fire Protection District projects that Harris has worked on.  References can be 
provided upon request.  

Fire Protection District 
Oakdale Fire Protection District 

Harris serves as the Assessment Engineer for the Oakdale Fire Protection District, assisting with placing the 
assessments onto the tax roll each year for approximately 5,000 parcels.  Harris also performed a District-wide 
audit to identify all parcels subject to the assessments and applied the proper assessment amount to each.  The 
audit resulted in the District realizing an additional $75,000 in annual assessment revenue. 

Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment  
Peardale-Chicago Park Fire Protection District 

Harris served as the Assessment Engineer for the Peardale-Chicago Park Fire Protection District, assisting with the 
successful formation of a new Fire Suppression Benefit District to provide an additional revenue source to 
supplement existing property tax revenues.   

Fire Protection District  
City of Millbrae Fire Protection  

Harris was engaged to renew an expiring fire assessment district assessment and to implement an assessment 
rate increase for the City of Millbrae.  Harris assisted the City in reviewing budgets and call history, applying the 
new assessment rates to parcels according to the existing methodology and creating a new Engineer’s Report.  
Findings were presented to the City Council with our recommendations for the increased fire suppression 
assessment rate, along with public outreach materials designed to be clear and easily understood by the public. 



101 Progress, Suite 250, Irvine, CA 92618 ◼  (949) 655-3900   ◼   WeAreHarris.com 

SCOPE OF SERVICES  

Task 1: Review and Audit of Existing Assessment District Parcels and Charges  

The following describes the services to be provided by Harris to conduct an extensive review of the existing 
assessment district.  

1. Obtain from the District, copies of elections, annexations, maps and/or other documentation (as available) 
to assist in the project, including any available GIS data. 

2. Create a Draft timeline for the project, detailing dates and tasks. 

3. Examine current methodology and procedures for levying assessments to ensure the processes utilized 
are correct. 

4. Perform an extensive audit of all parcels within the District to determine the correctness of assessment 
charges for each parcel from the prior year.  Deliverables shall include the following: 

• Listing of any parcels that should be included in the District that are not currently being assessed 

• Listing of any parcels that are currently being assessed but are not inside the District boundaries.   

• Listing of parcels with assessment amounts determined to be over or under what the assessments 
should be, again based on the established methodology. 

5. Review on-line imagery from Google Earth, GIS data and the Stanislaus County Assessor’s website, to 
determine actual use of parcels/businesses, so charges can be properly calculated. 

6. Provide a report of the findings, recommended corrections, changes, and any other suggestions to better 
administer the District moving forward.    

7. Provide an updated database of the District and the proper assessment amounts for each parcel in the 
District.  Database will be in Excel format and will contain individual parcel calculations and total District 
assessment. 

Task 2: Direct Billings to Properties Identified During the Audit Process (Optional)  

Using the listing of parcels that should be included in the District that are not currently being assessed, prepared 
in Task 1 above, Harris will provide the following services:  

1. Draft direct bills, including a return address for payments and include statement that if payment is not 
received, the amount shown will be included on the next year’s tax bill, in addition to the standard annual 
assessment. 

2. Mail direct bills to identified property owners.  District address will be utilized for receipt of payments.  
Copies of mailings to be electronically delivered to District for your records.  

  



101 Progress, Suite 250, Irvine, CA 92618 ◼  (949) 655-3900   ◼   WeAreHarris.com 

COST PROPOSAL BREAKDOWN 

Harris’ fees will be billed on a time and materials basis using the Hourly Rates, not to exceed the amounts shown 
below. 

SCOPE TASK ITEM NOT TO EXCEED 

Task 1 (Audit) $40,000.00 

Task 2 (Direct Bills)* $3,500.00 

 
*The costs for printing and mailing of direct bills under Optional Task 2 are not included in the fees above.  The 
costs for printing and mailing will be based on the cost to produce and mail the direct bills, based on, but not 
limited to, copying, number of pages, envelopes, postage, etc.  There will be an additional fee of 15% for postage 
if Harris is to provide postage.  Postage fees must be paid to the post office before the mailing can be completed.   
 
Prior to any direct bills being produced or mailed, the actual fee for this service will be provided to the District for 
approval.   

Invoices will be submitted monthly based upon work completed in the prior month and shall be paid within 30 
days of receipt. 

The above fees assumes that the scope of work will be completed within nine (9) months of execution of the 
agreement.  If the time frame extends beyond 9 months, additional fees may apply.  Any additional fees will be 
discussed with the District ahead of implementation.   

Hourly Rates  

Any additional services may be provided as mutually agreeable based upon Harris’ Hourly Rate Schedule at the 
time services are provided.  

Title 2024 Billing Rate  

Vice President/Assessment Engineer $ 300 

Senior Consultant $ 300 

Director $ 275 

Project Manager $ 200 

Deputy Project Manager $ 175 

Senior Analyst/GIS Specialist $165 

Analyst $ 140 

Hourly rates are subject to increase by 4% each year, beginning on January 2, 2025, if this contract continues into 
subsequent years. 

Limitation of Liability 

To the extent permitted by law, Consultant’s total aggregate liability arising out of or relating to this Agreement 
shall not exceed total compensation received by Consultant under this Agreement.     

 

 



101 Progress, Suite 250, Irvine, CA 92618 ◼  (949) 655-3900   ◼   WeAreHarris.com 

Termination Clause 

Consultant may terminate this Agreement for cause if District fails to cure a material default in performance within 
a period of 30 days, or such longer period as Consultant may allow, after receipt from Consultant of a written 
termination notice specifying the default in performance.  In the event of termination for cause by Consultant, 
District will pay Consultant for all services performed up to and including the effective date of termination. 

Our team is excited about the opportunity to work with the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District on this 
important project.  If you have any questions regarding this proposal, we are pleased to discuss them at your 
convenience.  As the project manager for this engagement, I can be reached at rick.clark@weareharris.com or via 
telephone at (949) 536-2526. 

Sincerely, 
Harris & Associates, Inc. 

 

 
Rick Clark      Donna Segura 
Project Manager, Municipal + District Finance  Director, Municipal + District Finance  
(949) 536-2526 ◼ Rick.Clark@WeAreHarris.com  (949) 536-2512 ◼ Donna.Segura@WeAreHarris.com  

 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

 

By:       Date:     

Greg Bernardi, President 
SCFPD Board of Directors 

 

mailto:rick.clark@weareharris.com
mailto:@WeAreHarris.com


January Monthly Station Response Summary by Station and Shift

Report Date Range: January 1 - January 31, 2024

Fire 100
Rupture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other          

900
Shift Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)

Shift A 3 0 29 2 5 5 3 0 0 47

Shift B 4 0 15 0 2 5 1 0 0 27

Shift C 1 0 29 0 2 6 2 0 0 40

Total 8 0 73 2 9 16 6 0 0 114

Station 22 (Empire) 

Shift A 1 0 15 0 2 4 2 0 0 24

Shift B 0 0 16 0 0 4 3 0 1 24

Shift C 0 0 16 0 1 2 3 0 0 22

Total 1 0 47 0 3 10 8 0 1 70

Station 23 (Fruityard) 

Shift A 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 3

Shift B 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Shift C 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2

Total 0 0 4 0 1 1 0 0 0 6

Station 24 (Waterford) 

Shift A 1 0 27 0 1 6 0 0 0 35

Shift B 2 0 26 1 4 1 2 0 0 36

Shift C 1 0 19 0 1 2 3 0 0 26

Total 4 0 72 1 6 9 5 0 0 97

Station 25 (La Grange) 

Shift A 0 0 1 0 0 4 0 0 0 5



Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Shift C 2 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 4

Total 2 0 2 0 0 6 0 0 0 10

Station 26 (Riverbank) 

Shift A 1 0 42 1 2 12 3 0 1 62

Shift B 2 0 42 1 4 10 1 0 0 60

Shift C 1 0 36 0 4 14 7 0 0 62

Total 4 0 120 2 10 36 11 0 1 184

District Totals 

19 0 318 5 29 78 30 0 2 481



January Monthly Apparatus Response Summary by Station and Shift

Report Date Range: January 1 -  January 31, 2024

Fire 100
Rupture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other          

900
Shift Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)

Shift A 5 0 36 3 5 7 3 0 0 59

Shift B 9 0 24 0 3 7 1 0 1 45

Shift C 5 0 38 0 2 9 3 0 0 57

Total 19 0 98 3 10 23 7 0 1 161

Station 22 (Empire) 

Shift A 3 0 15 2 3 6 2 0 0 31

Shift B 2 0 17 0 0 8 2 0 1 30

Shift C 1 0 15 0 1 4 3 0 0 24

Total 6 0 47 2 4 18 7 0 1 85

Station 23 (Fruit Yard)

Shift A 1 0 8 0 1 1 0 0 0 11

Shift B 1 0 4 0 2 2 1 0 0 10

Shift C 3 0 6 0 0 2 0 0 0 11

Total 5 0 18 0 3 5 1 0 0 32

Station 24 (Waterford) 

Shift A 1 0 25 0 1 12 0 0 0 39

Shift B 1 0 25 1 2 2 2 0 0 33

Shift C 4 0 19 0 2 3 3 0 0 31

Total 6 0 69 1 5 17 5 0 0 103

Station 26 (Riverbank) 



Shift A 1 0 43 2 2 16 3 0 1 68

Shift B 2 0 42 2 4 15 2 0 0 67

Shift C 2 0 37 0 4 16 7 0 0 66

Total 5 0 122 4 10 47 12 0 1 201

District Totals

41 0 354 10 32 110 32 0 3 582



January Monthly Admin Response Summary by Shift

Report Date Range: January 1 - January 31, 2024

Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800
Other    900 Shift Totals 

Battalion 2

Shift A 2 0 3 2 1 6 0 0 0 14

Shift B 4 0 1 0 0 3 0 0 0 8

Shift C 3 0 2 0 0 4 0 0 0 9

Total 9 0 6 2 1 13 0 0 0 31

Battalion 202

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Total 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Battalion 204

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training 3

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training 4

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Prevention 2

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

District Total

9 0 7 2 1 13 0 0 0 32



Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other              

900
Shift Totals 

Jan-24 19 0 318 5 29 78 30 0 2 481

Feb-24 0

Mar-24 0

Apr-24 0

May-24 0

Jun-24 0

Jul-24 0

Aug-24 0

Sep-24 0

Oct-24 0

Nov-24 0

Dec-24 0

TOTAL 19 0 318 5 29 78 30 0 2 481

2024 Summary By Station



Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other              

900
Shift Totals 

Jan-24 41 0 354 10 32 110 32 0 3 582

Feb-24 0

Mar-24 0

Apr-24 0

May-24 0

Jun-24 0

Jul-24 0

Aug-24 0

Sep-24 0

Oct-24 0

Nov-24 0

Dec-24 0

TOTAL 41 0 354 10 32 110 32 0 3 582

2024  Admin Totals  (Chief, BC, Training) 

Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other              

900
Shift Totals 

Jan-24 9 0 7 2 1 13 0 0 0 32

Feb-24 0

Mar-24 0

Apr-24 0

May-24 0

Jun-24 0

2024 Total Summary By Apparatus



Jul-24 0

Aug-24 0

Sep-24 0

Oct-24 0

Nov-24 0

Dec-24 0

TOTAL 9 0 7 2 1 13 0 0 0 32



  

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT  

 

TO:   President Bernardi and Members of the Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Captain Tim Johnson, Training Officer 

 

SUBJECT: January Training Report 

 

DATE: February 5, 2024 

 

Completed Training for January 

•Total Hours of Training – 1,903 hours. 

 

January Training  

•Academy 2023-01 successfully completed their ten-month practical test.  

•Academy 2023-02 completed weeks seven through eleven. The academy covered the following 

topics during January.  

 •Forcible Entry – Conventional and Advanced 

 •EMS   

 •Rope Rescue Operations 

 •Vehicle Extrication 

 •Swift Water Rescue  

 •Wildland  

•Personnel completed business inspection refresher training. 

•Training Hours Summary: 

•Engine Company Training: 225 hours 

Engine Company Training topics included but were not limited to hose 

evolutions, advanced/conventional forcible entry, and ladder evolutions. 

•Driver’s Training:  61 hours 

•EMS: 208 hours 

•Tech Rescue: 110 hours 

 

 

February Training  

•Academy 2023-02 will be nearing completion of the academy. Graduation is scheduled for 

March 7th.  

•MST First Quarter EMS training.  

•MST crews will rotate through fit testing. 

 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 

Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us  

http://www.scfpd.us/

	1. Agenda Draft- February 2024.pdf (p.1-4)
	9.A January 2024 Minutes.pdf (p.5-10)
	9.B Monthly Check Register January.pdf (p.11-12)
	9.C Bank Act vs Cash Act January.pdf (p.13)
	9.C Budget vs Actual January.pdf (p.14-21)
	9.C Summary Budget vs Actual January.pdf (p.22)
	12.A Staff Report - Parcel Audit - Edits.pdf (p.23)
	12.A Harris Proposal-District Audit 2-8-24 (Revised).pdf (p.24-29)
	13.2.A Monthly Call Log.pdf (p.30-38)
	Copy of 2024 Monthly Board Report 2.pdf (p.1-2)
	Jan App Summary.pdf (p.3-4)
	Jan Admin Summary .pdf (p.5-6)
	Jan Station Summary .pdf (p.7)
	Jan Summary Total .pdf (p.8-9)

	13.2.B Training.pdf (p.39)

